PROFILE

Name **Dr. SHANTADEVI.T**

Father"s Name Thammanna

Present Designation Asst.Professor,Dept, of Lib. & Inf.Science

KSWUniversity, Bijapur.

Date/Place of Birth 1st June 1973/Devadurga

Sex Female

Marital Status : Married

Caste SC

Address Office Dr. shantadevi.T

Asst.Professor

Dept, of Lib. & Inf. Science

Jnanashakti Campus K.S.W.University,Bijapur

Residence Dr. shantadevi.T

Plot No:173 Laxmi Nivas Ghewarchand colony Athani Road,Bijapur

Phone Cell No:9448227878

E-Mail shantaakkaraki@gmail.com

Language known English, Kannada, Hindi

Area of Interest : Applications of Information Technology,

Research Methodology, Digital library, User Studies, IPR

Web page designing,

EDUCATIONAL PROFILE

Sl.NO	Degree	University	Subject	Year	Division/Class
01	Ph.D	KSWU Vijayapura	Lib &	2015	
			Inf.Science		
02	N.E.T	University Grant	Lib &	2001	Qualified
		Commission	Inf.Science		
05	M.LISc	Gulbarga University	Lib &	1999	2 nd Class
		Gulbarga	Inf.Science		
06	MA	Gulbarga	Political	1992	1 st Class
		University, Gulbarga	Science		

[•] Qualified the *UGC National Level Test Eligibility for Lectureship* in 2001

Research Experience:

Ph D:

The Ph D has been awarded for the thesis "Information Needs and Gathering habits of Women Grama Panchayat members: A study of Bijapur District" by Karnataka State Women"s University, Vijayapura under the guidance of Dr.P.G.Tadasad, Professor, Department of Library and Information Science, Karnataka State Women"s University, Vijayapura.

Teaching Experience

1. Presently working as Asst.professor in Dept.of Library and Information Science Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur

Academic Bodies

1Member BOS in Library and Information Science Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur.

- 2. Member BOE in Library and Information Science Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur
- 3. BOE Chairman for C-Lib Science program in library and information science .KSWUB
- 4. BOE Chairman for MLISc course KSWUV

Professional Experience

- 1. Worked as Chief Librarian in Government First Grade College, Shahapur 29-01-2004 to 25-08-2007 with permanent scale
- 2. Worked as Full time lecturer in NV Degree college and National Degree college Gulbarga in the department of Library and Information Science since 1999 to 2004.

Research Publications:

Publications

- 1. Shantadevi.T and P.G. Tadasad. Karnataka State Women's University Bijapur Library: A.Bird eye view published In state level conference on libraries in Karnataka, Held on 19th, 20th july 2008, Dharwad
- 2. Shantadevi.T and R. Rajesh. LISc Learning, Teaching and Research through Web 2.0 Tools Published in Research Link 95, vol-X(12), February 2012, ISSN No. 0973-1628
- 3. Shantadevi.T and R.Rajesh Women in local government: Problems, Possibilities and information needs: An overview.

 Published in conference volume National Conference on "Re- inventing and restructuring of Public Library System in India-2012 Karnataka State SC/ST library and Information Science Professionals Association Gulbarga, ISBN-978-81-921866-0-3
- 4. Shantadevi.T and P.G.Tadasad. The Role of Public Library in implementing E-governance in Karnataka: Issues and Problems published in 58th ILA International Conference on Next generation Libraries: New insights and

- Universal access to knowledge held at Karnataka University, Dharwad on February 24 to 27 2013 ISBN- 81-85216-46-0
- 5. Shantadevi.T and P.G. Tadasad. Information Support to civic body representatives: role of Grama Panchayat libraries published in 58th ILA International Conference on Next generation Libraries: New insights and Universal access to knowledge held at Karnataka University, Dharwad on February 24 to 27 2013 ISBN- 81-85216-46-0
- 6. R. Rajesh and Shantadevi.T. Framework and process for Library and Information Science Online Certification in India Published in 57th All India Library conference Proceedings on Knowledge Society: Innovations in Librarianship on February 23-25 2012 Mangalore.
- 7. R.Rajesh and Shantadevi.T. Document Delivery Service at Kwench: A Case Study Published in 57th All India Library conference Proceedings on Knowledge Society: Innovations in Librarianship on February 23-25 2012 Mangalore.
- 8. R.Rajesh and Shantadevi.T.Wiki"s Application in Library and Information Science Education Published in 57th All India Library conference Proceedings on Knowledge Society: Innovations in Librarianship on February 23-25 2012 Mangalore.
- 9. R.Rajesh and Shantadevi.T Use of Networking Sites as Life Long Learning and Research Tools by Research Scholors of Gulbarga University Gulbaraga Published in National Conference on Empowering Libraries for Lifelong Learning Skills (Excellence, Creativity and Challenges) 17-18 August 2012 by GDCLA
- 10. Aldarthi Rajesh,R, Shantadevi.T and Smitha C. Free E-Textbooks: A new M model towards enhancing education in India published in National level Conference on Digital shift: making libraries relevant for education and research. 6-7 March 2014 by Department of Library and Information Science
- 11. Doddamani Udayakumar L and Shantadevi.T. Women Higher Education in Rural Karnataka- Problems and Prospects: (with special reference to rural first grade colleges) published IN The Biannual Journal of STAKEHOLDERS: Present Knowledge Future Options ISSN 2249-5363
- 12. Women's technology park- Road to empowerment of women. Reaching the unreached 99th Indian science congress first women's science congress: women in science and science in women 5-6 Jan 2012 Bhubaneshwar ISCA, 2012
- 13. Soubhagya G and Shantadevi T. Application and impact of technology to humanities: A study of education, political system Review journal of philosophy and social science. Vol:38 no 2
- 14. Gavisiddappa Anadhalli and Shantadevi T. Discriminant Analysis of the influence of faculty Members Socio-Economic Characteristics on the Use of Social Networks: A study of KSWU, BIjapur Emerging Technologies and Future of Libraries: Issues and Challenges ISBN-978-93-5124-610-7

15.

Orientation Program attended

- 1. UGC sponsored Refresher course in Library & Information science Academic staff college Osmania university Hyderabad 13-11-2006 to 02-12-2006 (Obtained A⁺ grade)
- 2. UGC sponsored Orientation programme Academic staff college university of Mysore 28-01-2005 to 24-02-2005
- 3. UGC sponsored Orientation Program Academic Staff College, Karnataka University Dharwad from August to 15th September 2008

Workshops and training programmes

- 1. 21 days workshop on Feminist Research Methodology
- 2. 5 days training programme on Entrepreneurship training programme for women scientists at EDI India Ahmadabad.
- 3. Workshop on Capacity Building For Women Managers in higher Education, Mangalore University, Mangalore
- 4. training Programme on Necessory software/tool/Hardware, RV Engineering College, Bangalore
- 5. Training Programme on rural development by Center for disaster Management, NAIR, LBSNAA, Mussoorie

Workshop/Seminars/Conference Attended:

Sl.No	Workshop/Seminars/	Time and place	Institute/University
	Conference/camps		GDD + GGYG
01	Application and impact of technology to humanity: A study of political, social and educational system	June 27-28 2009	. CPRACSIS Thirssur , Kerala
02	Promoting gender equality through information dissemination	Conference on gender equality and human rights, 28-29 August 2009	KSWUBijapur
03	Library facilities in school libraries	Workshop for school librarians 22- 23 Jan 2010	DIET bijapur
04	Empower ing women through education	Seminar on Empowerment of women: A multidimensional approach 11-12 Sept 2009	Veerashaiva college bellary Karnataka.
05		International symposium on "Women achievers" 13 th Jan 2010	KSWU, bijapur
06	7 Days workshop on "Research methodology"	27 th Jan to 2 nd Feb 2010	Directrote of SC/ST Minority & OBC Cell and KSWU, bijapur

07	Workshop on "Feminist Research Methodology	02-03 Dec 2011	KSWU, bijapur
08	Training of trainers on Gender Equality for NSS programme officers"	22-08-2012 to 28- 08-2012	RGNIYD sriperumbudur
09	National Training Programme on "Entrepreneurship development & management for women scientists & technologists working with government sector	March 18-22 2013	Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India Campus, Ahmadabad
10	Women in higher education :problems of rural degree colleges	National Seminar on The general education conditions of rural degree colleges in India Feb 25-26 2014	BLDE associations new arts college Tikota,
11	One day Workshop on" women empowerment "	21-02-2014	SC/ST cell and women study department, KSWUB
12	Census Dissemination Data	7 th Feb.2008 Bijapur	K.S.W.University
13	One day orientation programme on "Distance education system"	08-10-2013	KSWU Jnanashakti ,Torvi campus , Bijapur
14	The role of civil society organization in eradication of social evil	.National Seminar on Combating corruption in India: the role of civil society 12-13April 2013	
15	Seminar on "Curricular interaction for eliminating violence against women"	10-11 Dec 2013	
16	Relevance of Dr. B.R Ambedkar philosophy of women empowerment: A study on problems of practical participation of women in karnataka	National Seminar on Dr. B.R Ambedkar"s philosophy in the modern world 14-15 march 2014	Dr.BR Ambedkar studies center, KSWUB,
17	Two days workshop on "Scientometric tools and techniques for research analysis"	24 th & 25 th April 2015	University library in collaboration with IQAC Cell.
18	"Training of Trainers programme on Social Harmony and National Unity"	24-28 June 2014	RGNIYD in collaboration with NSS regional center, Hyderabad
19	"Will Reservation Ensure Participation	International	Smt.Somavva

	of Women in Local Government : A	conference on	C.Angadi, Govt.
	study of Grampanchayats in bijapur	Current Experiments	First Grade
	diatrict"	& Innovations in	college, K.K
		Commerce,	Koppa, BELGUM
		management,	
		Languages and	
		Social Sciences	
		27 th Sept 2014	
	Human rights in India, some issues	National Seminar on	
		Human rights and	
20		weaker section	
		issues & trend Held	
		21-22 Dec 2013	
	National Seminar on "Curricular	10-11 Dec 2013	
21	interaction for eliminating violence		
	against women"		

Number

Participation in Co-Curricular / Extra Curricular Activity: A) Organization Membership 1)

Level

International	
National	ILA, IATLIS
Other Activities:	
Activity	As a member/participant/Convener
Sports	Registration committee member in
	International Sports meet
Games	
Cultural	1.Technical committee member for youth festival held at ASM College, Bellary
	2.Technical committee member for youth festival held at SJMV college Hubli
Social	1.Co-ordinator, Food Processing Unit,
	2. Paper Recycling unit3.Advisory committee member for
	SC/ST Cell, KSWUV
	4. Advisory committee member for Dr. BR Ambedkar Study Center
NGO	
NCC/NSS/Scout	1. NSS Coordinator from Sep 2014 to till date
	2. NSS – Programme Officer from 2009 to 2014
	3. NSS state level camp organizing member
	4. Organizing member of National
	integration camp
	5. Special camp organizing committee
	member
	6. Special camp organizing committee
	member 7. Voting awareness among the voters

Invited Lectures and Chairmanships at national or International conference/seminar etc.

S.No	Title of the Lecture/Academic session	Title of the conference /seminar	Organized by	Whether international / national /state
1	Session chair	Two days national conference on "Human Rights & Gender Sensitization	Dept of Political "Science and Directorate of SC/ST , KSWUV 27-28 March 2015	National level
2	Organizing committee member	-do-	-do-	-do-
3	Organizing secretary	Two days workshop on "Capacity Building and Information Support for Elected Women Representatives of PRI"	RGNIYD and Dept of Library and information science, KSWUV	
4	Live phone in program for K-SET examination	Live phone in program in All India Radio	AIR Bijapur	
5	Library facilities in school libraries	Workshop for school librarians 22- 23 Jan 2010	DIET Bijapur	Lecture
6	Problems of Corruption	Lecture series	Department of Political Science, KSWUV	Lecture

Membership for Professional Associations:

- 1. IATLIS Indian assertions of teachers of library and information science
- 2. Indian Library Association (ILA) New Dehli. Life Membership
- 3. Karnataka Library Association (KALA) Bangalore, Life Membership

Awards

- 1. State level Best NSS officer award in the year 2012-2013
- 2. University level Best NSS officer award 2013-2014
- 3. Shikshana Ratna award 2015

DR. SHANTADEVI.T